
SCAN ME 

Republic of the Philippines 
Province of Cavite 

CFFV OF BACOOR
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD roc 

BACONC PlLIPlNAS 

June 17, 2025 

HON. MICHAEL E. SOLIS 
Acting City Mayor 
City Government of Bacoor 
Bacoor City, Cavite 

Dear Sir: 

I am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office a copy of City 
Resolution No. 2025-730, Series of 2025 entitled: "A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN A 
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 
GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH HEALTHWEALTH MEDICAL SPECIALIST 
COMPANY RELATIVE TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MEDICAL SERVICES 
PROGRAM OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT", which was approved by the 
Sangguniang Panlungsod for your appropriate action. 

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you. 

Respectfully yours, 

K LID A. ATEGA JR. 
Sangguniang Panlungsod secretary 

Address: Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resilience Bdy. 
Bacoor Blvd., Brgy. Bayarran. City of Bacoor, Cavite 

Trunkline:(046)417-0727 
Website: www.bacoorcitysp.corn 
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